Shelby County Government

MARK H. LUTTRELL, JR.
MAYOR

September 22, 2011

TO ALL BIDDERS:

RE: Addendum No. 1to RFP # 12-009-10
Peterson Ridge Asphalt Repair Project

Please remove and replace page B-6, “Bid Form” in the bid documents for the above
referenced project. Payments for this project will be based on quantities of materials
placed measured in tons. The special provision and all references to payment by the
square yard are superseded by this addendum

If you have any questions, please contact Nelson Fowler at 545-4353.
Sincerely,

Chris Masin, P.E.
Senior Engineer

Road, Bridges & Engineering Department

Cc: Nelson Fowler, Shelby County
File
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REVISED PER ADDENDUM #1

September 22, 2011
Bid Form
PETERSON RIDGE ASPHALT REPAIR PROJECT
ESTIMATED ROADWAY QUANTITIES Peterson Ridge Subdivision

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY_| UNIT COST TOTAL
1 411 ASPHALT TONS 200

2 CTB TONS 200

TOTAL




